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* NEW WINDSOR ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS. 652161

-X
*In the Matter of the A’ppiic‘atoh of - ~ MEMORANDUM OF
: " DECISION GRANTING
| RICHARD ERNENWEIN |  AREA VARIANCES
) 7#96-40
. X

WHEREAS, RICHARD ERNENWEIN, P.O. Box 428, Vails Gate, New York 12584,
has made application before the Zoning Board of Appeals for a 5 ft. rear yard variance for an
existing shed and a 2 fi. maximum building height variance for an existing fence at the former

Rosenbaum Industries location on Route 32 in a C zone; and

o WHEREAS, a public hearing was held on the 9th day of September, 1996 before the
Zoning Board of Appeals at the Town Hall, New Windsor, New York; and

WHEREAS, the Applicant appeared before the Board for this proposal by Stewart P.
Glenn, Esq. of Northrop, Stradar & Glenn P. C., P. O. Box 2395, Newburgh, N. Y. 12550; and

WHEREAS, there were no spectators appeaﬁng at the public hearing; and
 WHEREAS, no one spoke in opposition to the Application; and

WHEREAS, a decision was made by the Zoning Board of Appeals on the date of the
public hearing granting the application; and

WBEREAS the Zoning Board of Appeals of the Town of New Windsor sets forth the
following findings in this matter here memonahzed in furtherance of its prevxously made decision
in this matter:

1. The notice of public hearing was duly sent to residents andbusmess&saspr&scﬁbed by
law and in The Sentine Lalsoasreqmredbylaw

2. The evidence presented by the Applicant showed that: -

(a) The subject property is a commercial property located in a zone and nelghborhood
entlrely occupxed by commercial propertm

(b) The existing shed on the propelty was constructed by a commercial construction
company and the applicant belleved at the txme when lt was constructed that it comphed with all

of the necessary zoning.
, (g)Thd‘eisno recordofanycomplmntswnhr&specttothewbjectproperty



(d) The shed and fence have been in existence since 1974,

(¢) The shed is anchored on a concrete pad which would be very difficult to move if

(t)' The present location of the shed permits the use by the parking ldt of tractor trailers
in loading and unloading and deliveries to the building. If the shed were relocated in accordance
with the Zoning Local Law it would interfere with this loading and unloading.

() Neither the shed nor the existing fence interfere with any course of surface water
drainage or cause any accumulation of water.

(h) Neither the shed nor the deck are built over or interfere w1th any septic lines, this
property being serviced by municipal sewer.

WHEREAS, the Zoning Board of Appeals of the Town of New Windsor makes the
following conclusions of law here memorialized in furtherance of its previously made decision in
this matter:

1. The requested variances will not produce an undesirable change in the character of the
neighborhood or create a detriment to nearby properties.’

2. There is no other feasible method available to the Applicant which can produce the
benefits sought.

3. The variances requested are substantial in relation to the Town regulations but
nevertheless are warranted due to the peculiar nature of the property and that the location of the
existing structures will enhance rather than detract from the value of the property.

4. The requested variances will not have an adverse effect or impact on the physical or
environmental conditions in the neighbortiood or zoning district.

5. The difficulty the Applicant faces in conforming to the bulk regulations is self-created
but nevertheless should be allowed for the reason that the Applicant attempted to comply with the
requirements of the Zoning Local Law at the time that both the fence and shed were constructed
and believed that he had done so. Furthermore, the variance should be allowed because the
location of the fence and shed, in their present locations, not in conform:ty with the Zomng Local
Law, actually enhances and increases the value of the property.

6. The benefit to the Applicant, if the requested variances are granted, outweigh the
detriment to the health, safety and welfare of the neighborhood or community.

7. The requested variances are appropriate and are the minimum variances necessary and
adequate to allow the Applicant relief from the requirements of the Zoning Local Law and at the
same time preserve and protect the character of the neighborhood and the health, safety and



f-:'.;jwelfareofthecomnnnuty 7 St el o e , , _
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35";' NOW,THEREFORE,BEIT - | Rl
e 3 VthattheZomng Board oprpeaIs of the Town of New Windsor GRANT &
. 'requwtforaSﬁ rearyardvananeeforanemshngshedanda2ﬁ mammmnbmldmghenght _

',vananceforanensnngfenceonacommercmlpleceofpropertyformeﬂyknownasRosenbaum

| ~ Industries, located on Route 32 in a C zone, assoughtbytheApphcantmaccordancethhplans
- ﬁled w:th the Buildmg Inspector and pruented at the pubhc heanng. :

BE ITFURTHER

= RESOLVED thattheSecretaxyoftheZonmgBoardoprpealsoftheTownofNew _
7 ‘W‘mdsormnsmnacopyofthts dec:sxontotheTownClerk, TownPlanmngBoardandApphcam. '

: Dated Janualy 08, 1997
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September 9, 1996 - ' , L | 12
PUBLIC HEARING
'EVNEN IN ROSENBAUM INDUSTRI S

,MR NUGENT. Request for 5 ft. rear yard variance for
an’ exlsting shed and 2 ft max1mum building helght for

‘an existing fence at the former Rosenbaum Industrles
location on Route 32 in a C zone.

VStéwart Glenn, Esgq. appeared before the board for this
proposal. )

MR. GLENN: Thank you. I believe you have in the file
the proxy form from the applicant to allow me to appear
before them. This application is for two small area
variances for property known as 389 Route 32 Section
65, Block 2, lot 16.1 which is located in the C zone.
This is the Rosenbaum’s Industry property, they are now
located in the mall across Route 32. The applicant is
here because of a notice of disapproval which was
issued by the building inspector, I believe you have a
copy of that in the file also who advised the applicant
that it would need two area variances for the shed and
garage slash garage which is at the rear of the
property on the northeastern corner. A very short
history, the applicant bought this property in 1974, I
believe you also have a copy of the deed in the file.
He conducted Rosenbaum’s there for many years, it
erected the shed in 1976, they hired Brescia Lumber, a
reputable contractor to erect the shed, the contract
provided that the contractor was to obtain the
necessary permits, they obtained the building permit
and erected the sheds and as far as the applicant was
concerned, they had done what they were supposed to do
and everything was fine. As I mentioned before they
are now across the street on Route 32 and the building
is under contract for sale. The purchaser obtained a
survey and ordered a certificate of occupancy and that
is where the problem was discovered, that the shed is
within ten feet of the rear line and that the fence is
an eight foot fence which is two feet above the
ordinance without obtaining a variance. I believe that
at the preliminary, the members of the, members who
were here saw the location of the shed in the rear or
the property I think everyone’s familiar with that.
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‘nR,'LANGéNKE};,ﬁr. Glehﬁ;vﬁhy was_an eight foot fence
chosen for that? - : R

'~ MR. GLENN: I have no ideé'reélly'why.

MR. LANGANKE: Was it security purposes?

MR. GLENN: I imagine it was, why it would be two feet
higher than the allowed amount, I don’t know but no
one’s complained about 'it. I would say that what other
reason would there be really than to keep people out,
keep them from getting through.

MR. KANE: Top of the photos show a barbed wire fence
on top of the shed, a security feature.

MR. NUGENT: New owner wishes to continue with the shed
and fence. :

'MR. LANGANKE: If it was deemed at that time that it
was necessary for security purposes.

‘'MR. GLENN: The new owner says they won’t go to closing
if the shed’s moved or taken away, what their plans are
.subsequent to the purchase, I don’t know.

MR. NUGENT: They wish it to remain?

MR. GLENN: Again, they certainly do for the closing
because they told their clients that they won’t. Also
they plan to put parking in the rear of the property
for the new use and if you had to move the shed away
from the line, you’d be cutting into the parking and
moving the parking closer to the highway.

MR. NUGENT: They have limited parking to start with,
we already gave them a variance on that already.

MR. GLENN: I believe“you did.

MR. KRIEGER: How long has the shed and fence been
there, do you know? : .

'MR. GLENN: Since 1974, excuse me, 1974, they bought
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the property. In 1976, they erected this so 20 years.
The -applicant seeks the: minlmum various needed and
submits that the beneflt to the: appllcant as well as to
- the communlty in general will be substantial in that
the;_as weighed against the. negllglble affect agalnst
the rest of the neighborhood.  .There will not be any
‘undesirable change to the character of the nelghborhood
since it’s been there for 20 years already or any
detriment or impact. I‘d like to submit to the record
two letters, one from Vincent Sorbello .and he’s one of
the owners to the property that abuts right up where
the shed is to the east and also as it goes around the
‘corner to the north so this is the property that is
affected most and he has no objection. And also a
letter and I apologize it’s through a fax which didn’t
come over very well from Fritz Kass (phonetic), the
President of New Windsor Mall saying they have no
objection to the application as well. While the
practical difficulties which the applicant has
‘respecting the location of the shed and its fence are
in part self-created since they were erected during the
applicant’s ownership, the applicant, through it’s
contractor, attempted to erect these structures in
accordance with the regulations and believed that such
had been done and submits that such minor variations '
from the 2oning ordinance should be granted to allow
construction of the project which will be in the best
interest of the community to bring this new business to
the community and would feel that the granting of this
~application would be in the interest of justice for all
in the town and they ask that these two variances be
granted.

MS. BARNHART: Also for the record, I just want to put
in the affidavit'bf service by mail sent out by myself,
there were 19 addressed envelopes sent out on August
28, 1996 and I have an affidavit stating as such.

MR. KRIEGER: The record should also reflect that
there’s no one present in the audience who’s expressed.
- an interest in this application nor has anybody signed
the sheet expre551ng an interest to speak.

MR. REIS: Any negatlve feedback as -a result of the
letters? ,
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MR. NUGENT: Nd; none.

MR. KRIEGER: In the time that it’s been up, has the
bulldlnq department received any complaints of any kind

-?w1th respect to this structure or fence? .

'MR. BABCOCK: Not to my knowledge.

MR. KRIEGER: The structure is in some way anchored to
the ground? ' '

MR. GLENN: It’s on aréoncrete pad as well which would
be very difficult to move, if they are forced to move
it at this point.

MR. KRIEGER: If I remember the preliminary correctly
you said that ‘in part, that the location is somewhat
out of the way, would not effect traffic but the use of
tractor trailers to supply whatever business is going
to be there. 7

"MR. GLENN: That is right, the further you get from the
structure the more room there will be for any kind of
trucks to turn round and unload.

MR. BABCOCK: It’s also on concrete footings where the
poles sit.

MR. KRIEGER: Thank you. 1Is there any, does it
interfere with any water course, surface drainage or
accumulation of water?

MR. GLENN: None whatsoever. There’s a stream on the
adjacent property but it’s quite a ways away from this
structure but close enough so that I don’t think you
could build another structure up against it so that you
know it’s not going to interfere with the development
of the adjoining property. '

MR. KRIEGER: Thls structure doesn’t 1nterfere with the
water source in any way? » :

MR. GLENN: No.
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MR. KRIEGER: Built over a sewer or’ Septlc .s'.ystem‘>
“MR. GLENN: Not to my knowledge, I’m sure that would
have been shown on the survey, so I belleve that is

known.

' MR. KRIEGER: It’s within the parking lot area of the
property?

MR. GLENN: Yes.

MR. KRIEGER: It is?

MR. GLENN: Yes, it’s going to be more modern parking
lot but next use but I guess you would call it a

parking lot.

MR. KRIEGER. As it exists now 1t's a parking lot as
opposed to pralrle land?

MR. GLENN: Yes.

'MR. NUGENT: 1I‘1ll accept a motion.-

MR. KANE: I move that we approve the application by
Erenwein/Rosenbaum Industries for their requested

variances.

MR. REIS: Second the motion.

ROLL CALL

MR. REIS AYE
MR. KANE ~ AYE
MR. LANGANKE .7 AYE
MR. TORLEY ' AYE
MR. NUGENT AYE

MR. KRIEGER: Contact the building inspector if you
want to go ahead cause you can go ahead before the,
before any written memorandum is adopted by the board,
you can go ahead.

MR. GLENN: Do you know when the written memorandum
might be available?



H KRIEGER.» Not before the next meeting.'
zyMR.vNUGENT--: Wthh 1s the 28th of October.

uMR.1KRIEGER. I tell you what 1f you w111, 1f there s a

ijdsziculty here, if you will"® have the buyer s attorney
- call me, 'I’11 be- happy to assure them that - the varlance

has in fact been granted.
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LAW OFFICES OF

| NORTHROP STRADAR & GLENN P.C W

GEORGE F. STRADAR, UR. . ONE CORWIN COURT : GEORGE MILNER NORTHROP

STEWART P. GLENN

JAMES L. MONELL

" POST OFFICE BOX 2395 - :  1903-1987

NEWBURGH, NEW YORK 12550 - N
(914) 5S61-8000 AUGUSTUS W. BENNET

- (914) 562-0020 ) : ) ] B l7897—l983”

FAX (914) 561-2083

August'ée, 1996

‘Ms. Patricia A. Barnhart, Secretary
Town of New Windsor Zoning
Board of Appeals
Town Hall . ,
555 Union Avenue
New Windsor, NY 12553

Re:

Dear Ms.

Application of Rosenbaum Industries, Inc.
for Area Variances

Premises: 389 Route 32, 65-2-16.1
Appeal #40 ' '

Barnhart:

Per your 1nstructlons, we hand you herew1th the follow1ng

items:

Application for Variance as executed by Richard
Ernenwein, Vice President of Applicant, Rosenbaum
Industries, Inc.

Checks of applicant as follows:

- a. Check No. 5379 drawn to the oidef of Town of New

Wlndsor in amount $150.00; and

b. Check No. 5380 drawn to the order of Town of New
Windsor in amount $500.00.

Photographs of gérage/shed with fence which are the
subject of the requested area variances; and :

Copy of assessor’s liétrof_propérty owﬁers;

19 copies of Public Notice of Hearlng together w1th
stamped envelopes addressed to the partles set forth on

- the assessor s 1lst.'



v'SPG:alr; -
- Enclosures
‘711.002

: NORT HROP STRAﬂAR & GLENN P C.

~ - Ms. Patr1c1a A. Barnhartr 2 August 28, 199’6’;

We understand these are a11 the 1tems you w111 need from:

'}Appllcant prior -to the public hearing. . If, however, anything-
“further is requlred please advise. =~ . , ‘

: Véf? ttﬁ1y5y6ﬁréf

‘Stewart P. Glenn

~BYHAND

¢cc:f Rosenbaum Industrles, Inc.



Was 7/‘7/9()

PUBLIC NOTIC"' 05‘ HE!ARING as:ota’z
ZONING BOARD OE‘VAPPEALS

TOWN ‘OF ' NEW WINDSOR

, PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that the Zoning Board of Appeals of the
TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR, New York, will hold a Public Hearlng
" -pursuant to Section 48-34A of the Zoning Local Law on the

'following'Proposition:

Aooeal No AQ

‘Request of Rosenbaum IndustrlesL Inc

for a VARIANCE of the Zoning Local Law to permit:

existing garage/shed‘cldserlto<lot'line'than minimum 10 ft. set back

-and existing 8 ft. fence around ex1st1nq Qaraqe/shed;ﬂhlch_exceeds
maximum 6 ft. height
48-14A (1) (b) and 7

bevng a VARIANCP of Sect*on

48-14 C (1) (d)

for property situated as follows: -

389 Route 32

known és tax lot Section _ 65 Block 2 Lot 16.1

SAID HEARING will take place on the 9th day of September .
19 96 | at New Windsor Town Hall, 55335 Union Avenue, New Windsor,

New York, beginning at 7:30 o'clock P. M.

Qg Vsﬁ**J“*' Q‘*KL ' ChalrmanA

»°/TE \4kauﬂﬂ—&u*bk

y_; M\M&m




ﬁi;ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS TOWN OF NBW WINDSOR

| STATE OF NEW YORK)

COUNTY OF ORANGE . STA*E OP NEW YORK

*--—----*---——--o——¢—----—-—---—b---------———--x

In the Matter of Appllcat;on for Variance of S .

_AFFIDAVIT OF
SERVICE
BY MATL

) Sé.:
COUNTY OF ORANGE )

PATRICIA A. BARNHART belng duly sworn, ueposes and says-

That I am not a party to the actlon, am over lB_years of age

- and res;ae at 7 Franklin Avenue, New W1ndso:, N. Y. 12553.

o *‘lﬂ')ﬁﬁ(s _, I compared the ‘Zi addressed
envelones corkainind the attached Notice of Pubiic Hearing with
the certified list provided by the Assessor recara1ng the above
epplication for variance and I find that the zddressees zre
identical to the list received. I then mailed the envelopes in 2
U. S. Depository within the Town 6 New Windésor.

Sworn to before me this -
‘day of duguet X5 , 19 ?5. #

MARY ANN HOTALING
. Natary Public, State of New York -
‘7@&&44/&£L4L ?44;ZZL£144p No. 01105062677 |

sy . o A
Netery Public - - ~ Commission Expires July 8,

(TA DOCDISK:7-030586.A0S)



R IR
EETN

; [
v £ aadt o BT,
LR H SO R It P

PF.81

ances

Ei

Q95-7448%

é féét of

50
Var

SN U TP

.i

R S T

5612083

]
.m. RIS A A S

+
i

.o

r

eibsient
F RN )

z8,
K9

dent .

i
1
: Pres

-

|~'=°”¢'\ \
Y 125
AX (914

geric

#
=
B

nds

esi

NBSOR MALL

N
tﬁt}y you
Fra

T0
i

367 Windsor:
ry

NEW WI

h

.

dsor,

561-4132 F
Eare che’

New W

i

,Wew win

8 wh

@5 FROM  OCA-NY
abr Malliowns

. AUG-29-19% 14

b A i Kap

he & v e - PRARER i I L o et o - sy

5 ¢ T e o 3, 2 e st o R
Cotaw

. : St =
S'aaald ..‘-..71._.4..? .

o redgg b

3 . B PR PP .
e N g £ P AN “ X I A ,g.,.... . TN T
LD TN j ‘ 3 .

o A e

JReRC



i pREVIOUS _

R DOCUMENT -

IN POOR -

7 ORIGINAL -

P CONDITI.N -



454 R11ey Road :
 New Windsor, NY 12553
August 29, 1996

eTown of New Wlndsor

Zonlng Board of Appeals
Town Hall

555 “Union Avenue ‘
‘~New Wlndsor, NY 12553 -

,fRe: Appllcatlon of Rosenbaum Industrles,
- for Area Variances
Premises: 389 Route 32
65-2-16.1 :
Appeal #40

Dear Board Members

Inc.

I ‘am the owner of premlses which ad301n the Rosenbaum -
Apremlses to the east and to the north. My premises are the
- adjoining premises which are the closest to the garage/shed and
fence whlch are the subject of the varlances descrlbed above.

Please be advised that I have no objectlon to the requested
varlances and ask the Board to approve the application.

Very truly yours,

'VinCentiSofbello-
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OFFICE OF THE BUILDING IMSPECTOR - TOWN OF NEW WINDSUR
: URANGE COUNTY, NEW YORK
" NOTICE OF DISAPPROVAL OF BUILDING PERMIT APPLIUATIUN
DATE: JUNE 12, 1996
APPLICANT : RICHARD ERNENWEIN

F.O. BOX 428
VAILS GATE, N.Y. 12584

FLEASE TAKE NUTICE THAT YOUR APPLICATION DATED: JUNE 12, 1996
FOR (BUILDING PERMIT): 1383
LOCATED AT: 389 ROUTE 32

ZONE: C

DESCPIPTIDN OF EXISTING SITE: SECTION: 65, BLOCK: 2, LUOT: 16.1
EXISTING RETAIL S5TORE, FORMER ROSENBAUM

i8S DISAPPROVED ON THE FOLLOWING SRUUNDS:

1. EXISTING GARAGE, BUILDING PERMIT #1383,ISSUED NOVEMBER 22, 1976 18
CLOSER THAN MIMIMUN 10FT. SET-BACK.

2. EXISTING BFT. FENCE ARGUND EXISTING BARAGE EX DES MAXIMUM &FT.
HEL(GHT .

BUILDING INSPECIUR

FE3EHE 3 3636 3363 2606096 36 3636 369636 3636 360606 0636 6 36363636 3696 3626 26 J6 36 36 9696 36 9636 36696 J66 I3 9636 0363 0N

FROPUSED OR VARTANCE
REQUIREMENTS AVAILABLE REQUES §
ZONE: © USE 48-14 A(1)LB1 ( SHED )
. 48-14 C-1 (D) (FENCE )
KER’D REAR YD.(SHED) 10OFT. . SFT. SET.
MAX. BLDG. HT.{FENCE) &FT. 8FT. BrT.

- AFPLICANT 1S TO FLEASE CONTACT THE ZUNING‘BDARD SECRETARY Qf'
?14-563-4630 TO MAKE AN APPOINTMENT WITH THE ZONING BUARD

CC: Z.B.A.; APPLICANT, E.FP. FILES.
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}ONSULT YOUR I.AWYER BEFORE SIGNING THIS INS‘I‘RUMENI-—THIS INSTRUMENT SHOULD BE USED BY I.AWY gﬂlt-

i 5 ) c‘Y '
; vezrd ('J PG 8-)8 ' Co RR 2 =
THIS INDENTURE, madc the Je day of - ;-;;} , nineteen hundred and seventy-four s
BETWEEN

tAROLD J. ADA!‘S and VYREPOMICA ADAUS, res:.d:.ng at Pox 505
(no stree* or number) , Maybrook, liew York

party of the first part, and
ROSENBAUI1 INDUSTRIES, IlIC., a domestic corporation

" havings its ‘principval place of business at 26 Liberty
~-Street, Newburgh New York —_

O AR O T ST WL 1. 1Y JAPeIpy

party of the sccoud part
VIITNESSEI'H, that the party of tbe ﬁm part. in constderatwu of

TE and no/lOO (€10 00)
ral

successors ‘and ass:gns

. %ALL that cgrtam plot pteoe or parcel of . land with the‘bmldmgs lnd.unprovunents thereon erected ,

lying and bemg in the ;.ovm ‘of New ﬂ:.nasor, Orange' C” unty, New York,
and described‘as: follows- SO R . PRI




_narcnl more: partlcularly descrzbed as follows-

BEGIMMING at an iron oine set .on the easterly line of Rou 32,
State Highway #9033" known as "Windsor Highway", said point beling S
§41°24'20"W 150.20°" and $38°17" AO"W 154, 50*-from a qtone monuyment -

hichway in an easterly direction and: along the southerlv line{ of lands
now or formerly of:Checkerboard Properties Inc., S51°42' 20"F (160.00°

to an iron pinme set at the southeasterly corner of lands now
of Checkerboard Pronerties Inc.; thence $38°17'40"v 30.00' alpbng -
lands of the Grantor toian iron pipe:set; thence §51°42'20"E 147 AR
along lands of :the.Grantor. to:an iron pipe set; thence continui
through 1ands:of ‘the "Grantor on the next”four (4) courses:: 7|

(1) 838°11~ - i spipeiset;

(2) 1w51°42"' 20"? 117'21,rto a ailroad spika set;

(3) 58°49'30"17 139.21"' to: an: ‘iron pipe set; 0 e

(4) M74°00'37" 56.82' to a railroad spike set in the castierly line
of aforesaid highway;- thﬂnce .along . the asterlj line of said highway'
}38°17'40"E 260.73' to the point or place of beginning; containirng
1.52 acres of land, more or less. X

monetﬁ;r vxth a rl'ht-of-way for purposes of ingress and egress: over
lands -of -the: Crant X,: g a- twventy-five (25') :feet: 1n
width, running.along the: southerly bounds of the above- descrlbed e

RECIIIING at a rallroad snlxe set ‘on the easterly line of R te 32,
State Hlanvav #9033 known as "Windsor Kiglhway", and also balnc at the .-
soutnwestﬂrly corner of above dascribed narcel; thence 1°av1no easterly
line of saicd hichway in an easterly direction throuch lands of the

Grantor and along the southerly line of.the above described oarcel'
the next turee (3) courses:

(1) .,74°or‘";7"r sr 8"'-'to"'an iron r'“"*c sot;

(2 r--')e n:)!‘)hll-ﬂ 13(\‘,1.07L0‘c" ~i! K

(3) ©51°42'27"7 117,21 to aniiren ~ira set a2t
corner GE 2 .,_a.'o'l'* r.':""'rxs.-.. B a"Cﬂl."r.'

...... soile

N .oz th- Gxaatn: thn nnzt .ou:

B

§
!

6 2 2 LR R ——




s'said ljighway,

. ey

Y 533'17'4o"n 25.00°;
(3)] N51°42'20"1% 115.65';
#(3)] mM58°49'30"K 134, 3?'-

S (4) M74°00'37"W 63.75' to a woint in the easterly line ofthe afore-

thence along the’ casterly line of said highway }138°17'40"
£ 27.92' to the noint or place:of bngznnlng.~¥

i
RDSERVINVG, hovcver,'unto the Grantorsthelfheirs, successors and
assicns a rlgbt-of-wav for ' the murpose of ingress and ecress to other

lands of the Grantors and subject to a.permanent easement as described
in a deed from Harold J. Adams to Checkerboard Properties Inc. over
lands described as

follows:

BREGIMNIMG at an iron pipe set on the easterly line of Route 32,
State Hichway #9033 known as "Windsor Highway" also said noint bexng at
the SOLthvesterly corner of lands now or formerly of Checkerboard :
rroverties Inc.; thence leaving: said’ hichway.in .an easterly direction
and along the southerly line of:lands now or formerIy of Checkearhoard
Prenerties Inc. S51°42°20"E 160.00' to an iron:vive set at the couth-
east corner of said land nowior formerlv of ‘Checkerbhoard Properties .
Irc.; thence through landsiofthe Grantor S38°17'40"W 30.00' to an

117160.00' to a point in the easterly line of said State Highway; thence
along the easterly line of said hlghway N38°17'40'E 30.00' to the
noint or nlace of beqxnnlnq.

PESERVING, however, .
assigns, an easemen
egress in the.fi:

easterly line of Poute 32,
State nghuay 9033 Lnown as- '"indsor Highway “and’at.the southwest °

. corner of abovn described parcel,’thence along the easterly line of Said.

hichway 138°17'40™r 27,02' to a P.K. nail set; thence leaving said

\|

izon pipe set; thence. continuing through lands of the Grantor N51°42'20" |

highvay in an easterly. dlrectxon and throuoh lands of:the Prantor
the next three. (3) courses- s o PRV A




,(1), 374200'3i2‘s"‘4,9§é§~_ £o.

ronipipe’ :set in: the easterly llne‘of';
;along ;aid line and st111 through

the above- descrlbed barcel ‘then
lands of the Grantor: S38°17'40""1 X
still through lands of the: Grantor: and along,th],
above descrlbed narcal thp next = Iree - (3) .CO se”

_9&urate1y describe
,and Veronica:

in Liber S i 4«
/?¢¢

and recorded in the® Office oF the'CIerk of thé County of Orange
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TOGEI'HER vmh an nght, m]e and nnm&. it any. of the pany of the first part in and to any streets and

,,-':'—"'f‘u roads abutting the above “described prumses to tbe center lines tlu:reof
/ Tmmmmappmemmmdauthemtemdnghuohbepanyoftheﬁrstpartmandto
H t, the heirs or -
;i smnandungudthemofthemdputform - . _—
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1974 hhn-

HAROLD J. ADML: -

e known to be the individal - 'dé&sbedinudwho
“ccuted the foregoing instrument, and that
executed the same, )

/ he

TTON 7‘ CHUSSTTEIM
Nozany veblic, Siute of Siow York
-iu 2l Ju Qragae L ounty
m s Coumy No. 4l . ’J

Cow .uele= qp!:ﬂ Hmh
STATE OF NEW YORK, COUNTY oul; IR
On the " day of

personally came

to me known, who, bemg by me duly swom, did depue and
say that  he resides at No. -~ - '

hit ° he is the
of

the corporation described | .-
in and which cxecutedtbefm it e 4B 2 b |

knows the seal of said corporation; that
to said instrument is such corporate seal; that:]
affixed by order of the board ‘of directors of

txon, and that he s:gned h namie’ ‘thereto

vu'."\-l-o" .

On the’ 18th ‘ll o 3¢otmbot
personally came

VERONICA ADAZIS

to me known to be the individual  described in and who
mtedﬂn(wﬂmgmstmmt,mda&nowledgdﬂm
sneumd )

' ;|U\‘ 1 5 B

e i Lhlic, swte oF Do \:r.o . .
= tjtied i Oranee s BT
. % Srpag s Camnty 'w ;:z. ”7‘/
VTR Laplars 20, %0,
[

pamﬂy
tomelmown,who,
uyﬂnt hereuda

bans‘bymedulymd:ddepmandl,

.befofem'jf'"
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 TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS

APPLICATION. FOR. VARIANCE

#40-76

Date: August 27, 1996

I. Applicant Information: Big V Plaza, Route 32, P.0. Box 428, Vails Gate

(a) Rosenbaum Industries, Inc., New York 12584 (914) 561-1310
(Name, address and phone of Applicant) (Owner)

(b)

({Name, address and phone of purchaser or lessee)

(c) Northrop. Stradar & Glenn, P.C. (Stewart P, Glenn, Esq.), One Corwin Court,
(Name, address and phone of attorney) Newburgh, NY 12550 (914)3(6)(1)6
(d) :

(Name, address and phone of contractor/engineer/architect)

XI. Application type:
(—__
(

Use Variance ( ) Sign Variance

) -
XX ) Area Variance (__ ) Interpretation
IITI. Property Information:
: (a) _G 389 Route 32 65-2-16,1 _l.5 acres
(Zone) (Address) (S BL) (Lot size)
(b) what other zones lie within 500 ft.? none
(c) Is a pending sale or lease subject to ZBA approval of this
‘ application? yes
(d) When was property purchased by present owner? 1974 ;
(e) Has property been subdivided previously? no .
(f) Has property been subject of variance previously? yes .
If so, when? _1995 (#95-60)
(g) Has an Order to Remedy Vlolatlon been issued against the
property by.the Building/Zoning Inspector? no .
(h) Is there any outside storage at the property now or is any
proposed? Describe in detail: no

IV. Use Variance. ,||f
(a) Use Variance requested from New Windsor Zoning Local Law,
Section , Table of Regs., Col. ’
to allow:
(Describe proposal)




: (b) The legal standard for a "use' variance is unnecessary
hardship. Describe why you feel unnecessary hardship will result
unless the use variance is granted. Also set forth any efforts you
have made to alleviate the hardship other than this application.

(c) Applicant must fill out and file a Short Environmental
Assessment Form (SEQR) with this application.

_ (d) The property in question'is located in or within 500 £ft. of a
County Agricultural District: Yes No X .

If the answer is Yes, an agricultural data statement must be submitted
along with the application as well as the names of all property owners
within the Agricultural District referred to. You may request this
list from the Assessor's Office.

'V. Area variance:

(a) Area variance requested from New Windsor Zoning Local Law,

Section/ : , Table of Regs., Col. .
48-14 A(1)[b]
7 48-14 €-1(d) Proposed or Variance
Requirements Available Request

Min. Lot Area
Min. Lot width
Reqd. Front YA4.

Reqgd. Side Yd.

Reqd. Rear Yd. 10 ft. 5 ft. 5 ft.
Reqd. Street '
Frontage*

Max. Bldg. Hgt.

Min. Floor Area*

Dev. Coverage¥* % % %

Floor Area Ratio**

Parking Area

Fence Height 6ft. 8 ft. 2 ft.
* Residential Districts only :

** No-residential districts only

(b) In making its determination, the ZBA shall take into
consideration, among other aspects, the benefit to the applicant if
the variance is granted as weighed against the detriment to the
health, safety and welfare of the neighborhood or community by such
grant. Also, whether an undesirable change will be produced in the
character of the neighborhood or a detriment to nearby properties will
be created by the granting of the area variance; (2) whether the
benefit sought by the applicant can be achieved by some other method

- feasible for the applicant to pursue other than an area variance; (3)



whether the requested area varlance is- substantlal (4) whether the
proposed variance will have an adverse effect or 1mpact on the
. physical-or environmental conditions in the neighborhood or district;
and (5) . whether the alleged d1ff1cu1ty was self-created.
Describe why you believe the ZBA should grant your appllcatlon for an
-area varlance‘
(see attached)

(You may attach additional'papeiwotk if more space is needed)

VI. Sign variance:
(a) Variance requested from New Wlndsor Zoning Local Law,

Section , Table of - Regs., Col. .
o o Proposed or Variance
_ - Requirements _Available ‘Request .
Sign 1 e : } -
Sign 2
Sign 3
Sign 4

(b) Describe in detail the sign(s) for which you seek a
variance, and set forth your reasons for requiring extra or over size
signs.

(c) What is total.area'in square feet of all signs on premises
including signs on windows, face of building, and free-standing signs?

P

VII. Interpretation. .
(a) Interpretation requested of New Windsor Zoning Local Law,
Section . , Table of Regs.,
- Col.
{b) Descrlbe in detall the proposal before the Board'

VIII Addltlonal commentS' ‘ ' V
(a) Describe any conditions or safeguards you offer to ensure
that the quallty of the zone and nelghbor1ng zones is- ma1nta1ned or



upgraded and that the intent and’ splrlt of the New Windsor Zonlng is
fostered. (Trees, landscaping, curbs, lighting, paving, fencing,
screening, sign limitations, utllltles, drainage.)

IX. Attachments required:
X Copy of referral from Bldg /Zoning Insp. or Planning Bd.

Copy of tax map showing adjacent properties.

Copy of contract of sale, lease or franchise agreement.
Copy of deed and title policy.

Copy(ies) of site plan or survey showing the size and
location of the lot, the location of all buildings,
facilities, utilities, .access drives, parking areas,
trees, landscaping, fencing, screening, signs, curbs,
paving and streets within 200 ft. of the lot in question.
Copy(ies) of sign(s) with dimensions and location.

Two (2) checks, one in the amount of §$ 150 and the second
check in the amount of $ 500 , each payable - to the TOWN

OF NEW WINDSOR.
Photographs of exlstlng premlses from several angles.

*%F *

- R

X. Affidavit.
Date: August 27, 1996

STATE OF NEW YORK)
) SS.
COUNTY OF ORANGE )

The undersigned applicant, being duly sworm, deposes and states
that the information, statements and representations contained in this
application are true and accurate to the best of his/her knowledge or
to the best of his/or information and belief. The applicant further
understands and agrees that the Zoning Board of Appeals may take
action to rescind any variance granted if the conditions or situation

presented herein are materially changed.

C SorcasscC—) , Vice President

. (Applicant)
Richard Ernenwein

Sworn to before me this

A o | |
:27, day qf August 4996 . ANDREA L. ROBBINS
I ____%zr_ﬁg;zqg;at‘;f— Alhhwnqﬁ?3u=;¥hwiut
: : = . IhOuuuunnEquma zhﬂlg'

XI. ZBA Action:

(a) Public_Héaring date:



(b) Varlance. Granted (L ) Denled (. ) o

(c) Restrlctn.qhs'.ér conditions:

NOTE. "A FORMAL chxsmn WILL Fom:.ow UPON RECEIPT OF THE PUBLIC
HEARING MINUTES WHICH WILL BE ADOPTED BY RESOLUTION OF ZONING BOARD OF
APPEALS AT A LATER DATE. , '

(ZBA DISK#7-080991.AP)




 Paragraph V(b) cont’ a}._;.s :

C Appllcant Rosenbaum Industrles)'Inc 1s under contract to
. sell premises 389 Windsor “Highway. Subsequent to’ 01051ng, the -

Purchaser intends to make. ‘structural changes to the premiseg in °
‘order to utilize the- bu11d1ng for med1ca1 and ' dental c¢linics.

"~ This Board received and approved an - appllcatlon from-Rosenbaum -

Industrles, ‘Inc. and Dr. Moe: Stern - requestlng certain variances
(#95-60)- .to. complete - the pro;ect and bring new business to the.

'rcommunlty ~Purchaser, - upon :seeking-a-copy ‘of the Certificate: of

Occupancy dlSCOVEIEd that the garage/shed on the rear corner of
" the premises did not meet the 10 foot rear line set back or the 6

‘Vfoot fence height requirements of the zoning ordinance. Seller

had hired a- reputable contractor to construct the garage/shed in
1976 (to include contractor providing all municipal approvals) .
When the garage/shed was constructed as far as Seller was aware,
everything was in order. - Purchaser has advised Seller that it is
necessary that the ‘garage/shed remain in its present location in
order to close title. The location of the shed and the height of
the fence, both of which have been in place for 20 years, has not
been a detriment .to the health, -safety and welfare of the
neighborhood or communlty Appllcant seeks the minimum variance
needed. Applicant respectfully submits that the benefit to both.
‘the appllcant and the community will be -substantial if the
variance is granted as weighed against the negllglble effect on
the nelghborhood and community.

The granting of the requested area variance will not make
any undesirable change to the character of the neighborhood or a
detriment to nearby properties since such has been in place for
the past 20 years with no adverse effect. The granting of
minimal area variances is the only feasible avenue for applicant
to allow closing of title and bringing thls commerc1al project to
the Town of New Windsor. ,

The requested area variances are not substantial.

The proposed area variances will not have an adverse effect
or impact on the physical or environmental conditions of the
- neighborhood or district since the garage/shed with fence have
"been in place for 20 years creating no problem or impact.:

‘While the practical difficulties which applicant has -
respecting location of the garage/shed with fence are in part
self-created since these items were erected during applicant’s
ownership of the premises, applicant, through its contractor,
attempted to erect these structures in accordance with municipal
regulatlons, believed that such had been done and submits that -
such minor variations from the zoning ordinance should be granted
to allow construction of a project which will be in the best
interest of the citizens of the communlty.

: The interest of ]ustlce w111 be served by grantlng the
requested minor area varlances.



PROXY AFFIDAVTIT

SUBMISSION OF APPLICATION FOR VARIANCE #
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS

TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR

STATE OF NEW YORK ) ,
~ ) SS.:

COUNTY OF ORANGE )
Richard:Ernenwein ‘ , being duly sworn, deposes
and says: I am the Vice Presjdentof Rosenbaum Industries, Inc.

, the record owner of
a certain parcel of land within the TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR
designated as tax map SECTION 65 BLOCK 2 LOT 16.1 .

I HEREBY AUTHORIZE Stewart P. Glenn, Esq. of
Northrop, Stradar & Glenn, P,C. (company name)

to make an application before the ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS as
described in the within application.

Dated: Auqust , 1996

ROSENBAUM INDU IES, INC.

BY

(Signature of Corporate Officer)
Title: Vice President

Sworn to before me this

fﬁ‘ day of _ August | , 19_96.

Notary Public

(ZBA DISKE1-012996.CP)  Notary Public, State of New York



TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR
555 UNION AVENUE
NEW WINDSOR, NEW YORK 12553

August 9, 1996

Stewart P. Glenn, Esq.
"Northrop, Stroder & Glenn, P.C.
Rosenbaum Industries, Inc.
Route 32

New Windsor, NY 12553

Re: Tairnap Parcel: 65-2-16.1 ,
Owner: Rosenbaum Industries, Inc.

Dear Mr. Glenn:

According to our records, the attached list of property owners are’
within five hundred (500) feet of the above referenced property.

The charge'forAthis service is $35.00, minus your deposit of $25.00,
leaves a balance due of $10.00.

Sincerely,

ALt o)

LESLIE - COOK
Sole Assessor

/cad
Attachments



o

Bila Family Partnership
158 N. Main st.
Florida, NY 10921

367 Windsor Hwy.

Kags, Frederick J. & Haf}fon, Samuel & Audrey
New Winddor, NY 12553

Waiterrxroposki Living T t & Kroposki, Amelia

Quaker Hill Rd., Box 731
“Monroe, NY 10950

Dedominicis, Antonio & Gi nta
377 wWindsor Hwy.

New Windsor, NY 12553

Daidone, Charles T. & Rose M,
250-260 Temple Hill Rd.

New Windsor, NY 12553

Norstar Bank of Upstafe N.X.
-‘Facilities Management
P.O. Box 911

Newburgh, NY 12550

Mans Brother Realty Inc
PO Box 247
Vails Gate, NY 12584

Shedden, Joan A.
Box 608A
Vails Gate, NY 1258

Aquino, John J. & Gregory Mellick
c/o0 Gregory Mellick

135 W. Nyack Rd.

Nanuet, NY 10954

The Vails Gate Fire Company

PO Box 101

Vails Gate, NY 12584

Vvails Gate Methodist Cemeter
PO Box 37
Vails Gate, NY 12584

c/0 Robert K. Bouyea
505 North Riverside RAd.
Highland, NY 12528

Sorbello, Bouyea, King k{

680 Kinderkamack Rd.

Tower Management Finanséfg Partnership LP
River Edge, NJ 07661



E ]

.176 No. Main St.
ﬁrlorida, NY - 10921

h}xelly,‘xatherine', - :
‘Box 38 x o

-94 Broadway

' A1bany Savings Bank >K:
~ 7Neuburgh, NY 12550

'~.Rosenberg, Hillian & ViolaA,“

c/o Big V. Super-arket

vails’ Gate, NY 12

‘298 Forge Hill Rd.

' s'rP/:mx Properties. ' I:Y
New windsor, NY 1255' '

- 300 Forge Hill Rd. ,
- New w1ndsor, NY 12553

STP/JMk Propérties In><

«xingswood Gardens Condo

Mr. Bill Slack - .
Chairman of the Board of D ctors
810 Blooming Grove Tpke., Unit 114 -

_New windsor, NY 12553
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r;,:,v-p__ppv_r S o ‘ |
S " MR. GLENN I m Stewart Glenn from the,_
VNorthrop,,Stradar ‘and” Glenn attorneys in
“Newburgh.  The proposed varlance ‘from the

fappllcants whlch is Rosenbaum Industrles._ Thls"

i o..i. ..t ... . has to:do with 389° Route:32; which is Section
Lo o s 5, Block 2 Lot 16.1- located in the C zone
whlch is the. Rosenbaum buxldlng They moved
~ their: business across the street.:a -
The appllcant is here-because of a notlce of A
disapproval as 1ssued ‘by the bulldlng inspector
who advised the appllcant that -it would be
necessary to obtain two area variances for the
shed and garage, the shed/garage in the rear of
the property
-~ The appllcant bought thls, bought the property
. in 1974 and conducted the Rosenbaum’s business -
at the site. They put up the shed in- 1976. At
~,that tlme they hired the Brescia Lumber Company
people to -erect it. And by the contract they
“were to obtain, the Brescia people were to
obtain the necessary permits and so forth.
‘They obtained . the building - permit and they
erected the shed. As far as the applicant knew
everything was fine.
As I mention now the business is located across
Route 32 and the building is under contract of
sale. The purchaser obtained the survey in
order to CO as part of the sale. And the
problem was discovered that the shed: is within
‘ten feet of the rear line and around the shed
is a fence which is ‘eight feet tall. That'’s
what brings us to the problem. -
The Route 32 existing building and the problem
‘is the shed in the rear here which is about
five feet off the line rather than the ten.’
Iit’'s okay to the: north side.

"MR. TORLEY: Is that an elght foot chain link
" fence around 1t9 e

MR GLENN: Yeel"So‘the variances needed would
be a five foot area. varlance for the rear yard
rsetback and two feet of fence I spoke with -
“Mr. Krieger about the appllcatlon,vhe referred
me to the board secretary, Ms. Barnhart, ‘and -
-she prov;ded me w1th the data so we can make anﬂ;v




F7

vappllcatlon for thls . She told me - ‘we could be

on- for a- prelimlnary tonlght : 0bv1ously the

appllcant has. practlcal dlff1cu1t1es with this.
The one: ad301ner that is affected ‘the most is. a -
Mr. Sorbel whose’ property ‘goes actually, wraps

“around- both 31des of -this. . He has- 1nd1cated to -

the appllcant that he has no problem w1th this
variance and by the. publlc hearlng we would:
expect to have a writing ‘to that effect. But,
he ‘doesn’t have any problem A little further
back here is a stream. So it’s doubt ful that
anything could be- erected between the stream
and this property anyway. This is a rather
large piece of property. But I don’t think
there would be much you could do with it here.

'MR. LANGANKE: Excuse me, what is the fence

constructed of?
MR. GLENN: I believe it’s a chain link fence.
MR. LANGANKE: Eight feet tall.

MR. GLENN: That's what the building inspector
said. Obviously we’ll bring pictures of this
and this is basically an open area back here.
It’s paved in the front where they have the
retail business before. I think a couple of
things that would be a good reason to leave the
shed here is that if it’s necessary to have
more off street parking in the future there’s
room for it here. Also, with any kind of
retail business there’s going to be deliveries
and allow the trucks to maneuver back here and
not be out by the road where it would be more
dangerous. Also if they had to move the
building they would have to move the fence and
whatever pad it was sitting on. : '
So based on those practical difficulties we
would ask the board to set this down for a
public hearing and give us an opportunity.

‘MR. TORLEY: Mike, one technical question, are
‘we requesting the right variance for the

bulldlng height for a fence?

MR. BABCQCK: Allowed is a si#’foot fence



rranywhere on the property llne. Anythlng in -
~ exceéss of six foot must ‘be ten foot" off the -
7 property llne Therefore, that’s the problem

. MR TORLEY- I Just wanted to make ‘sure we had '
‘mthe rlght 1etters for them ~rfff_ B T

'CMR KRIEGER-, Slx foot anywhere, 51de yards or

- back- yard You are not allowed 81x foot 1n the

- front. : o :

MR. ﬁABCOéK: ‘That’s correct.

" MR. GLENN: Something about four feet in the

front. R :

‘MR. KRIEGER."Fédr‘féet’iﬁ'phe'front and six

' feet anywhere else. Ten feet behind the
property line you can have any kind of damn

fence you want to.

'MR. BABCOCK: That’s correct.

MR. TORLEY: Gentlemen?

'MR. LANGANKE: ‘I don’t have any more questions.

MR. TORLEY: I will entertain a motion on this?

MR. LANGANKE: I make a motion that we set the
‘applicant up for the earliest possible public
hearing.

MR. REIS: Second.
MR. 'TORLEY: ‘Roll call, 'plvea'se.

ROLL CALL
MR. REIS: Aye.
‘MR. LANGANKE; Aye.
MR. CANE: Aye. .
MR. TORLEY: Aye.

'MR.,TORLEY ‘Motion carried four ayes. I’'m |
asking for Ms. Claudine Annlcet. (no response)
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August 9, 1996

Stewart P. Glenn, Esq.
Northrop, Stroder & Glenn, P.C.
'Rosenbaum Industries, Inc.
Route 32... L

New Windsor, NY 12553

'Re: Tax Map Parcel: 65-2-16.1 7
Qwner: Rosenbaum Industries, Inc.

Dear Mr. Glenn:r

Accofding,to our records, the attached list of property owners are
within five hundred (500} feet of the above referenced property.

The charqufof this service is $35.00, minus. your deposit of §25.00,
leaves a balance due of $10.00. :

Sincerely,

-Conthe)

LESLIE COOK
Sole Assessor

/cad
Attachments

cc: Patr1c1a A. Barnhart, ZBA



.~ Bila Family Partnership
-158 N.. Main St. .
Florlda, NY 10921

Kass, Frederick J. & Madlson, Samuel & Audrey

367 wlndsor Hwy. |
New Windsor, NY 12553

R walter Kroposki -Living Trust & Kroposki, Amelia
' Quaker Hill Rd., Box 731
Monroe, NY 10950

Dedominiéis, Antonio & Giacinta
377 Windsor Hwy.
New Windsor, NY 12553

Daidone, Charles T. & Rose M.
250-260 Temple Hill Rd.
New Windsor, NY 12553

Norstar Bank of Upstate N.Y.
Facilities Management

P.0O. Box 911

Newburgh, NY 12550

Mans Brother—Realty Inc.
PO Box 247
Vails Gate, NY 12584

Shedden, Joan A.
Box 608A
Vails Gate, NY 12584

Aquino, John J. & Gregory Mellick
-c/o0 Gregory Mellick

135 W. Nvyack Rd.

Nanuet, NY 10954

The Vails Gate Fire Company
PO Box 101
Vails Gate, NY 12584

Vails Gate Methodist Cemetery
PO Box 37 :
Vails Gate, NY 12584

Sorbello, Bouyea, King
c/o Robert K. Bouyea
505 North Riverside Rd.
Highland, NY 12528

- Tower Management_?inancidg Partnership LP
680 Kinderkamack RA4.
River Edge, NJ 07661



Albany Sav1ngs Bank
.94 Broadway o
Newburgh, NY 12550

Rosenberg, William & Viola
c/o Big V Supermarkets Inc.
176 No. Main St.
,Florlda -NY 10921

'Kelly, Katheriﬁé -
Box 38
Vails Gate, NY 12584

STP/JMK Properties, Inc.
~ 298 Forge Hill RAd.
New Windsor, NY 12553

STP/JMK Properties, Inc.
300 Forge Hill RAd.
New Windsor, NY 12553

Kingswood Gardens Condo

Mr. Bill slack B
Chairman of the Board of Directors
810 Blooming Grove Tpke., Unit 114
New Windsor, NY 12553



